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Case Number

Narrative Continued:

R
On 2 Nov 88, I receibed in the mail a letter dated 27 Oct 88, from Sylvia Gale.
-
’ The letter explained that MacRae may have severed his ties with the church, but
this is as of yet unconfirmed. Also that the suspect is not certified to handle
:———’ )
or provide services to DCYS involved youths. The information about the suspect
—— . ) ., . .
having troubles in Florida prior to coming to New Hampshire was also written about.
#

See attached.

On 2 Nov 88, I received a call from Sylvia Gale who had some additional

information. — had told me that the suppect was very close to a‘
-who had somethin g to do with youths out of the DCYS office and JV court.
She said she had confronted MacRae about this on one occasion and asked him if he
had wedding plans. I was not familar with who-was u_ntil MSGT Walker told
me she works as a social worker at the Keene DCYS office. Gale then told me that
\ Judy Hendérson had spoke with_'about her interest in the MacRae case.
Henderson then developed thati was receiving calls from the suspect when the

/

- Spofford Hall discdéosure took place. Hind sight on -part now makes her believe

that he was pumping her for information. “ .
“ Some of the chiddren are now adults.

One in particular* is in prison and who has information on the suspect.

From what . learned about the suspect she started to ask her older kids questions

‘ about the suspect from her 23 year old son she learned that Gordon ha;i propositioned
him for sex when he was younger- is very concerned since her now 14 year old

son- still sees Gordon and has a long established friendship with him. -

wotld like to cooperate with this investigation. I told Gale I would contact her

to set an interview date. Gale also told me that. told her that she confronted

| Gordon about his relationship with - That it looked odd. Gordon then

told her he was confronted about his marriage plans to her. ﬁ/ﬁ
Y
Reporting Officer: or

* Approving:
J.F.McLaughlin . S
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Narrative Continued: ' L
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The suspect used this actual incident to demostrate to the mother that what people say

and what things look like to those outside of the relationship, can be off the-

‘were named as associates of the suspect. - espicially was name as a very

close friend of the suspect. I called éand was not able to reach him. His

wife called back a short time later and I asked to speak with her about an investigation.

She at first thogght I was speak‘ing- about a professional call vs a f;mily call. After
this was straightened out she said she would be right down to the station. I then spoke
with—in one of the offices. I told her that I was in vestigating a

‘subject v;ith regards to his relationships to teen age boys. I asked her if she knew
who I was talking aﬁout, since most gf parents sometimes have these suspisions.

She said she though she did but wanted to hear the name. I then said Gordon MacRae and
she started to cry. She then asked if I was familar with her sons and I told her I
wasn,t. That this case I was wroking on was unfolding fast and I didn,t take the time
to read both her sons files other then the face sheets. She then described the trouble
she has been going through with both her sons, but espicially wit:h- The entire
family has been in trouble with the behavior problems of both boys. Other people in the
profession have expressed their opinion that their son.should be institutionalized
because of hislack of méntal health.- explained that -hés been
dealing with part of the problem and nows a lot about her son. She states that her

son really doesn,t trust or respect many people. The two adult males that he does get

alorf’g' with and likes are —and Gordon MacRaeL_ then took some time

! and briefed me on some of the family history so far as the twins behavior and our

volvement as well. Shé also told me about the finacial burden of $44,000 for this

year that he family has spent in an attmept to deal with her sons. 4/ /

< Reporting Officer: '/ﬁg{ofr?ﬁr Approving:
J.F.McLaughlin LN Y
& —

[OR—
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Narrative Continued:
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I briefed_ on what has been developed an the suspect.. She woufd“ ¢

flash back to things that seemed odd to her about the suspect, but which she passed

off at the time. She also stated her 80 plus year old mother who haunts here ax had
s

told her that MacRae relationship with -.was exetremely suspect.—

explained that her son first met the suspect back in 1983' when they first came to Keenel|

- and ere in the St Josephs school and met MacRae. About the time of puberty
MacRae relationship with hér son picked up. She states he never feally interacted
with either her or her husband. That ‘the suspect did sp;aak with mkx her a number of
times on the phone but never interacted with her husband. She describgd one recent

incident in which she needed to return her son to his private school in Wenchendon

and her car was not working. It was very important that her son get back on time and

Gordon was called. She wanted to go and offer him gas money but her son garbbed ahold
of her arm and he didn,t want her to speak or go near Gordon. Simple things llke this

were easily explained off by Mrs-at the time due to her sons adolencense or

by his frail mental stability. With my disclossure to her about the suspect, these

small pieces were beginning to fit. She states her son .was never really involwed
with Gordon. That any time he was with Gordon iwas dlways there}- ‘
also flashed back to an incident in which Gordon &as operated on twice in the same
year. She states he told her he fell out of a‘pick up truck which was travelling at 70
MPH. That as a result his hands and other parts of his body sustained injuries. He
was schedule for an operation on one of his hands and the hospital wanted him to

stay the night. -went to see him three houss after the operation and he had

left the hospital and went home. It was then arranged fof.t:o come and assit
Goédon with his convalescence. She explained to me that Gordon needed help with a
number of things including urinatlon. She became very concerned and suspicious

ibout this, but other arrangements were made and someone else assisted the suspect

with his needs. , ) . /}/ﬁ

’ Reporting Officer : % 1sor Approving:
J.F.McLaushlin VA e
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‘recalled that during the second operation she asked her son about Gordons

’

plan and she was told that Gordon would be able to take care of himself and .wasn,t

needed.

I asked‘ about-drug problem since he did have an overdose which
was believed to be somewhat suicidal in nature._ states she really doésn,t

think her son has an addiction problem. She qualified this by stating she is famiiar
through her work both here and’in Boston and doesn,t see any sigri:s‘in her son. She
states that Gordon does see these and has convinced.th;’zlt he has a life long problem.
When her son over dosed she called Gordon and turned to him for assistance since he had
what appeared to be a good relationship with her son. Gordon refused to visit her son

in the hospital and said.would have to call out to him for help first. She said she

recognized thias as a way to deal with adults but found it odd that he would treat a

“1dld in this manner.

R asked- about extra money that the biys may have had as a result of

their relationship with Gordon. She stated she was very careful about this and never
e

Saw any extra cash around, or the signs of it.

I told- that a lot of what the suspect claims as experiences in his )

life are not panning ottt as the suspect advertises. She says she knews from listening

to him that he has to many experiences to cram into to mam few years. But she passed

this o6f at the time, probably as just bull shit. I asked what she knew about the

suspects background. She said from what she heard xmady téday she isn,t sure. But that

he stated he had a sister living in Lynn Mass who her son and Gordon visited last halloween
The daughter of this woman is supposed to have some type of fatal illness. This was part
‘of the;ieason for the overnight visit. She also states that he has a brother who is

married and living in Marblehead Mass. She also recalls him as saying both his mother

father were alcoholics and that he grew up in Lynn Mass. A

%,

Reporting Officer : po%}ér Approving:
ﬂ\w

J.F.McLauchlin . d
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, Narrative Continued: lﬂumw
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\ - — then told me about‘and how her son- also has av § ¢ J

friendship with the suspect. She recalled an odd incident in which she was called

by the suspect and asked whether she was getting a divorce from her husband. Gordon
told her he had learned this information from-who had learned it from the

- twins. She confronted her kids about this and they denied making ahy such state-

ment. The reason for this isn,t know but is an example of the - head games played by

the suspect, according to~

_ cried off and on during this interview. She is very quilt ridden
because she feels that at times she has actually assisted the suspect by pushing him
'towards the suspect since she though he was a positive thing in her sons life. She
recalls that her son wouldh,t call Gordog when he had been drinking because he didn,t
'~Janﬁ tox threaten Gordon's sobriety. She would then push him into ‘calling and being

with Gordon hoping her son woudd stay sober as well.

Z

.—states her son still has a relationship with the suspect and she has

~actually authorized him to take her son off campus, at the school in Massachusetts.
That Goudon. visits once a week. She étatted s‘he needea time to speak.with her husband
about a plan to handle this. She doesn,t know how her son will react from questioning
if it becomes necessary. At the ééme time sﬁe knows hhat wﬁen he is arrested the news
will get back and destroy him that way as. well. Wé agreed the situation could be

placed on hold until monday 7 Nov 88. We agreed to get back in touch.

< Reporting Officer: Mowiz
1.7 _MpI auzhlin
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_Case Number

Narrative Continued:
NI

As arranged with~l went to the DCYS office for the purpose of
an interview-_ is employed by —as a social worker ‘

_ We went to a private room for the interview.

-stated that the very first time that she ever heard anything even

vaugly suggestive that Gordon might be involved with childrenlis‘ when sl-;e Vhad a
conversation with ‘.-explained that her mother had sustained

life threatening injuries ;s a revsult of a house fire. After 'E'number of weeks -
in a hospital she succumbed., She was then burried in»th.e St Jodephs cemetary.
-was ‘vith-at the time of this conversation .vorks for

the parish and part of his duties involves maintenance of the cemetary. -asked
if I knew LaFond. I stated I had met him. She then stated that he is hard to
follow in a c;onversation at times.and this was one such instance. Fred started

to speak about his concerns about_ -children being with Gordon. He stated
"~ he though‘ her kids were on the ball and wouldn,t let anything happenn.b
did not pursue the c/onvefsation at the time, but recalled the conversation because
of recent informati;n learned by about the suspect.

/_' then told me about how she had spoke with Gordon about his relationshap
with — She explained to Gordon that it didn,t look normal to outsiders,
and that people were ‘begining‘ to talk. She explained that Gordon and.have been
togeather since‘«as 13 years old. Gordon as a result became very \defensive.

He then told her about being confronted about his weddinbg plans to her and Ohow people
always talk.

| -also stated that Gordon is a pathological lier. That his lies became

a ;?onstanﬁ form of éntertainment for the family. Jokes were made about his lie
telling. -explained that she has caught Gordon on some many lies that she
stopped trying after a while. When ever a family menber said Gordon»said...,‘everyone

) Reporting Officer: %v’ Approving:
J.F. MeTlanehlin -
7 >

would roll their eyes.
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Cose Number ,

Narrative Continued:

b«ent on to explain that Gordon always paints himself as the best of the first,

or his novel for this reason or andther. She also stated that she doesn,t believe that
he is a récovering alcoholic. She has known the man for ten years and never saw a single
sign of any addiction. Then all of a éudden he stated hg was a recovering alcoholic

and cured himself without any teatment other then going to AA meetings.

I asked -ab°ut Gordon's family. istates he claimes to have a sister

who has a child, who suffers from some type of lung disorder He also claims to have
an older brother- who is an accountant. He (also says he has a younger brother
named ﬁwho has red hair. Nothing further of this subject.

I asked-w start from the beginning. She first met the suspect through
her children. She was 1iving in Marlboro at the time and the kids would go and sit on
the wall in front of the catholic church. They met the suspect and he eventually came
“0 the home and met- Th famﬂy was also active in the church. The
suspect at the time was a seminary student and in Marl boro and assigned to the church
for the summer. I asked-about whether the suspect interacted well with her
husband who was still ;with the family unit at that time. She stated he didn,t and that
her husband was also suspect of Gordon. -exp’lained that she always thought that’
Gordon was very ungappy and was found to be an untruthful person.

The first child that Gordon became fond of was _He was about 13 years
old at the time according to..-was taken places by Gordon, such as on visits
to other priests, to places for dinner, and to Logan Airport to see the planes.

At the time the -exp'lained that she had eigth children in her home at the
time and finacially things were tight. Gordon would come over to the home with pizza
and othgr treats for the kids. During this time he spent many 1f not all of his evenings
at the- residence. After the chiddren would retire for the night Gordon would

n spend time speaking with- or playing cards with her. She felt as if he
‘though of her as his .serogate mother. | 0/ﬂ

) Reporting Officer : ® r Approving:
J.F.Mclaughlin W/@\/)
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When the summer was over Gordon went %s back to the seminary in Baltimore. But

he continued to keep in contact by letter and phone.

As far as -knows she has always though that Gordon was in the Manchester
dioseace. She recalls going to his ordination and first mass with the kids. His first
| placement as a priest was in Hampton,NH.. Father Scotun was then conside"red a fitend

of Gordon,s. When Scuton later was arrested for obscene behavior at a rest area while
| assigned here in Keene, M was assigned to be his‘iw;ﬂorf Scuton had also been
'a_ggsted in son,NH for the same type of crime before cdm‘lng to Keene,.

_also Xkt stated that she can recall Gordon having a foster child named

_ who came from the Berlin area. She said Gordon didn,t treat the child

right and he told her the child had to ‘be placed in foster placement because of his

Keene assignment in 1983. During this time Gordon continued his relationship with the
kids, but was espicially spending time m‘btr‘z her son .who was now 13 years old.

\ When Gordon was assigned to Keene in 1983 he first came over to the bouse a lot
and then after making a lot of contacts he did less so. - also explained that her
son -had fallen iﬁ/to the back yard pool and had drbwned. She was attempting to
bh'ng him back and wasn,t having any luck. Gordon showed up by chance and tbdk over
and brought- back to 1ife. This incident has always been very special between
Gordon and---as questioned by his mother about Gordon. She said he told her
he has always known tha‘t Gordon is gay but that Gordon has never even asked him to do
anything sexual. -'states that and Gordon have probably only been together
twice alone. He might have taken him to dinner once and a1§o spoke with himronce about

| the effects of alcohol. He did so because had the time.and -ere having a

hard time with.alcohol and the effects were being seen in the home by the younger brother.

-t(ﬂd his mother that he suspects a strange re'lat'lbnship between Gordon and
-. He said he figdred Gordon all out by himself and that he has never been

| TR off ‘ /VJ/)A
sportin icer: orvi, roving:
J.F.McLaughlin ‘%@;/"

MARTELL BUSINESS FORMS, P N-0079 . /

“asked to do anything by him.




KEENE POLICE DEPARTMENT ro -44- CASE CONTINUATION REPORT

o Case Number

Narrative Continued:

—

- 21so spoke about her son{ff When he was first adopted he was about six
years old. It was then discovered that he was sexually (Orall) assaulted by a 15 year
old boy. He also was friendly and still is with Gordon..a‘lso spend a few nights
with Gordon in the rectory.iis presently in the NH state Prison serving time

(1 to 3) for violation of probation.

In April of 1957 Al started to work at NN or = part time

basis. Before she took the job she found Gordon trying to .ta'lk ri:ei' out of taking the
position. She feels now that Gordon might have been attempting to stop her in fear of
her being privy to his past incident in Hampton. |

Just prior to the July Spofford Hall incident, - had had no real contact
with the suspect. However in July after the disclosure he caHed- each night.
He never asked her a direct question about what she knew. But.feels that he

“nted to milk her for information and she was on to him.

‘fee]s very betrayed about Gordon relationship with her family. She
feels if she didn,t have six sons then Gordon wouldn,t have even bothered. She recalled
an incident a few years ago in which she received a large color TV which was semt
from Montgomery Wards. .then found out that Gordon was the one who sent it.

-states that Gordon travels to Manchester every wensday for therapy She
then recalled an incident in which her son -was in a rough neighborheod in
Manchester probably looking for a drug deal. While there he told his mother he found
Gordon;s car and didn,t know why he would be in that area. He left a note on Gordon's
car, whether Gordon said anything back to .or not isn,t knovm..is presently

in California.

T asked-to make notes on any points that she remembers. I explained to
her that others I spoke with about Gordon, had recalled facts about him that flooded

¢ after some thought. She stated she woudd do so. She also agreed to speak with her

scﬂ-about speaking with me about this case. = ‘ ”/ /)
J.F.McCaughin™" N A
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\

.and we discussed options in the case and other avenues that needed to be covered.

On 4 Nov 83, I went to the New Hampshire State Prison to interview ~

I spoke with ifor about an hour and nothing not already noted, was developed.
.denied any sexual involvement with Gordon, nor any solicitation. He even started
to tell me about how he dislikes homoséxua]s and that where he is at, their'are many
to deal with. He then went into his appreciation of the female body and offered proof
of his masculinity by saying he was a father and had a little- gir] The 1nterview

for the most part was unproductive

On 4 Nov 88, I emt with Sylvia Gale and we discussed this case. Sgt Brown also attended

She also suggested that I contact Carelyn DeBell about other information on the

suspect.

-Jn 4 Nov 88; I called DeBell and she‘stated she worked the Berlin area between 1976-83.
While there she had met MacRae once. Another social worker was out sick and she took
his place in the Groveton Court. MacRae was given custody of a‘ The
hearing centered around the suspect being unable to take careof the child any longer.
He was then taken out of MacRae's care and placed 1n the Dover Child care facility.
Just prior to this incident a Jenet Gunion had called Debell back then and had made

an inquary into MacRae. BeBell believes she was conductingvan investigation at the

time. Gunion presently works for the Adult and Elderly services.

On 4 Nov -8, I called there and spoke with Gunion. I asked her if she recalled the
suspéct. She stated she did f&ugly and that he was a priest. She could not recall the
case but would attempt to think on it and see what she could come up with. 271-4386.

.

" Raportin Officer: Approvin
J.F.McLaughlin Al W
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Case Number

Narrative Continued:

On 8 Nov 88, I received a list of the subjects the suspectx has had contact with.

This 1list wasg prepared by the County Jail at my request, (see attached).

On 8 Nov 88,v I was called by e about this case. He told me and he spoke with

his wife about this situation. He said he has also spoken to a staff membhr af the

-Whenchedon School. They have decided to keep this information from -until he

starts hockey. They feel that he is emotionally stronger when he is involved in this

spbrt. He wanted to know if anything was going to appear in the paper in the mean time.
I told him that nothing was planned but t}iat these things are not predictable. I did tell
him that if something was going to break that I would contact him so that he could speak
with his son before reading it in the papers. The teacher at the private school was
briefed so he might be able to assist if an interview will he needed.

I asked- for his impressions about the suspect and his son. He said he
\\ -a,t think that any sexual involvement was taking place at this time. But that mentally

his son and Gordon have ahold of each other. I mentioned the possibility that the sushect

”

’

and his son might have experimented sexually years ago and they have continued the

relationship regardless of the past transgression. He thinks this might have merit.

On 8 Nov 88 ‘—came to my office and stated she has been having a hard

time with her son. This culminated with her speaking to her son and his telling her

| that he is having a hard time dealing with the sitktaion with the suspect. The boy
" feels very betrayed about what the suspect has done to him. . asked that I be available

to speak with her son. The boy had requested that it be arranged.

banad

‘ ‘ /e,
Reporting Officer : Shpefvi Approving:
J.F.McLaughlin
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Case Number
N

Narrahve Continued:

I called the Monadnock High School and confirmed that —
of m, was a student there. I then arranged to speak with him at

the school.
-explained to me that he has known the suspect, for about two years..
met the suspect through’ an indroduction made by. ﬁ -éan,t recall where this

first meeting took place. He did recall that he and others would wait at the Jiffy Mart

before school and that the suspect would come there and speék with- and other local
boys. He also recalls seeing the suspect at the YMCa and mentioned racket ball as a sport
the suspect participates in.
I asked the subject about whether the suspect ever made him feel uncquortable. He
then said he thought the suspect might be gay and that he had this conversation with
— He surmised‘ tﬁe suspects sexuality by the way he spent time with boys, the

" ~ney he freely gave to them, and the odd stares and smiles he received from him..

[ 3

: v«plained that at first he kept his distance from the suspect because he wanted to speak

about family troubles. P

- also explained that atold him he never wanted to be alone with the

suspect and that he felt the same way. The first time he went to the suspects home was'

-.said they went to the apartment door and knocked but no one answered.

They had seen the suspects car in the lot so they went to the Paks West store and called.

The suspect answered and they then went back to the apartment. No explanation for not
answering the door was explained. No one else was seen in the apartment. The suspect ‘had
the boys wash his car and move some furniture around and then gave each a ten do-lar

bill,

I é"sked-about receiving any offers from the suspect. He stated the suspect told
. him he could call him any time for rides or to go out socially.-\ad learned from
that he had gone to Concord with the suspect a few times and had a .good time.

‘states he never called the suspect. He did recall the suspect gettin}’ 1}17 home number

Reporting Officer: W%Jm
J.F.McLaughlin /12y
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Cose Number

Narrative Continued: 89-02440 € ' 4 ©

. was also aware that bot‘h— and* knew the suspect.
- also explained that - had received some money from the suspect to pay off

some fines he had pending. - was also aware of.and felt the suspect and he

were vefy close. On one occassion he saw both the suspect and together in a

parking lot. He jokingly asked what they were doing and-became vefy defené;lve.

Others told. that .is very defensive about Gordon.

also recalls xtm going to McDonalds with the suspect but that~was

there at the time. The suspect paid for everyones meal. The news that Gordon is good

for easy money is all around ‘according to.

Other subjects who know Gordon include the following:

believed to have known the suspectbefore~
rader lives on_ This subject has been sexually abused in the
e who also lives in the_area and who is in the mixh 8th

9th gzader

;
8th grader 1lives near Is supposed to be in need of money and
knows the suspect and has been seen alone with him in the suspects car.

I gave -m& card and asked him to call me with any additional information that

he can recall. He was very nervous about others finding out that he spoke with me about

their possibly being involved with Gordon. I assured him I wouldn,t say anything to them

if they were interviewed.

These names were reviewed by Sgt Brown and he was familar with most of them.

, ' _ | | g4/ 7

) Reporting Officer: S%/vi Approving:
J.F . McLaughlin, i NS
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On 8 Nov 88, I found that _was registered as a student at the
?’ ,/

!

EREEA

I went to the -residence and arranged to haveO stop by the station at
the end of his school day..told me that - had seen the suspect walking in the
hallways of the High school earlier in the day. The suspect did not see .a.nd no

conversation took place_between them.

On 8 Nov 88, I went toh and spoke with- I asked about his

son and he stated he was presently a Keene State College student “and was working part
time at Medical hall. I asked him if his son had troubles with Gordon MacRae and that

was the reason I wanted to speak with him. _ did not know the name. Nor wers_————-

—

any further questions about this case revealed or asked by the father. I came back"i—o"
‘._r'gkhe station and called _at his work place. I arranged for him to come to
‘the station for a purpose of an interview on 9 Nov 88, at 1600 HRS. Ironically the

- family lives across from the-residence. Neither family interacts.

Keene Junior High school. I called there and asked that they give him a note requesting

him to stop at the station at the end of the schhol day.

On 8 Nov 88, Hampton Police Department sent a copy of what they had on file
concerning the suspects 1983 sexual contact with a minor. TheA report is one of the
worst. It simply looks like notes. From these notes bits and pleces of the incident
can be put togeather. References to sitting in the suspects lap, kissing and hugging,
and fondling can be learned from some of the writtings. A letter from a DCYS worker
(letter dated 29APRB6) to the Hampton Police Detective was included. The incident was
described as founded and that a proteétive investigation enéued. It then tells that a

\ \tment program was formulated with the Attourney Generals office approval. The

letter also states tha Cheshire County Attourneys office was also notifie/

* Reporting Officer: #o Approving:
J,F.McLaughlin w4
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Co::_?.dumbor U

Narrative Continued:

The Keene Junior High School called back and told me _ is a part time

student and they will give him the message the 9 Nov 88.

On 8 Nov 88, I made a copy of -criminal history card. He

was sent by the court. to the Monadnock Substance abuse center. He came back because
he was upset when he found out he had topay for the service. He also had the card

of the subject he spoke with which was Gordon J MacRae. The sub}éct iis 5'6" tall,

150 1bs, with brown hair. According to Capt McClellan he looks young for his age. This

subjects phone number is‘, I called and left a message. .
'On 8 Nov 88, any information from ‘ will not be worthcoming.‘

1s being mmx - counseled b)ﬁ and does not want to have any further contact
with MicRae. It was also learned that -mentioned aas another

subject that MacRae has had in his vehicle.

On 8 Nov 88,-¢amé to the station as I had requested. He said he was

having a hard time deaiingv with this issue. We discussed what his feelings were at

length about the suspect. The boys concerns were that he has shared a number of

PerBonal issues about his relationship with his family and was concerned about those .
issues being told to others by the suspect. I discusts with.about trust and its
violation by the suspect. After speaking with me aboyt his 'feelings, I believe he
felt better as a result. I then asked him about additional information on the suspect
that he may have thought of since we last spoke. He then gave the following:

.recalls the victim has having about 30 video tapes. Most of these are movies
but- vadmitq they are not marked and may be anything. No camera is known as owned
by the suspect. He also said Goddon is a member of Keene Video and also app}lied for a
card for- telling the cleark he was his son. states he never used the card and
left ~it in the suspects car and never recovered it. '

The Police reports from Hampton Police Départment made mention of the suspect
telling dirty jokes about other church members and other racial jokes. I asked .

sut this and he said that the suépect did do this. He recalled the suspect telling a

joke about a couple of nums who were riding a two seated bike, and wh% wjre ”iling.

) Reporting Officer: ‘ W{v r Approving:
J.F.McLaughlin ve -
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a mber

Narrative Continued: | Q- i

le mother superior was described as turning to the smiling nuns and telling them if they
continued to do so that she would re-attached the seats..said the suspect used to
tell these jokes to mhke himself acceptable to others.

‘lso recalled that the suspect took him to lunch one day and told him about

about an incident in his childhood. The suspect stated he was shoveling snow and the
man living in the hduse invited him in for hot chocolate. While in thehome the man was
to have shown naked pictures of men to MacRae. Nothing further was described to’
about how this incident if it did occur. The suspect told ithat what ever is said
between them should stay betwéen them. I askebif he was sworn to =eEx to keep
secrets by the suspect.. said he couldn,t recall being told to do so mg , other then

-this one time.

.then told me é also knows the suspect. That they have gone fishing
in the past and have donme so on at least three times.ias far as .knows

_doesn,t see Gordon any longer. Underwood is 14 or 15 years old and lives oni

A check of records reveals the following on subjects named as possible sources of

\ formation on the suspect:

Nl -

Student KHS
Student KHS
Student KHS

On 8 Nov 88, I learned from a subject that the suspect had a burglary at his home
‘or at least claim to have had one, in Aug of 87. He claimed his TV sterio, vedio, and
cash were taken from his home. No record is on file for this incident. The suspect told
a subject that he did not report the incidant to Police and that he knew hmi who had
- committted the act.

On 9 Nov 88, Capt McClellan stated he would arrange a meeting between our office

and - to discuss the case.-is somewhat familar with the case but
does not have specifics at this time.

estigtaion to continue.

My 7

- Reporting Officer: p or Approving:
J.F.McLaughlin ‘
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Cou Numbcg ]

Narrative Confinued: | ~_;

I received a call back'ftom~ about his contact with the suspect. With

revealing our interest in this case, I asked- about his contact with the suspect.

‘Nothing was learned. -was refered by the suspect to one of the female counselors.

On 9 Nov 88, I went to the Cheshire Counti' Attourney's office and asked them to
locate any paperwork on their contact with either the DCYS officé or the Attourney

General's office regarding the 1983 Hampton incident. No paperworizc was found.

I called the Lynn Police Department for any past contacts with the sﬁspect. A check
~with the Vice squard revealed a possible case. They will check their records in an
attempt to locate this. The case if found would be dated before 1980.
p :

The suspect also listed Milton,Mass as a location that he spent some time. I checked

\\_‘h the Milton Police and they have no record of contact.

.. //;, ' '
As arranged~ came to the station for an interview. When I mentioned

the suspects name all I got was a blank stare. He states he has never met the suspect and
although he did receive counciling at the Monadnock Family office, he never met with the

suspect. This was lead was developed out of the High school. I called the source and asked

if this was possible. I was told that shé knows. was seeing Gordon becéuse he made

' mention of it to her and she saw them to pether. She also believes that his parents weren,t

aware of their relationship.

As;arranbed I vent to Marlboro and met with habout this case. .

explained he decided to speak with his mother about the. suspect, because of a recent

11 -ent.dhad experienced with the suspect. .entered the military in 1983

N
.and returned to the Keene area and: needed a place to stay. ”

Reporting Officer: ery/sor Approving:
J.F.MclLaughlin ' '
' 7

 § A
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Narrative Confinued: | -

:don was contacted by-and ‘the suspect told him he could xt:; stay for as long
as he needed. This was during the month of May of this year. While in the apartment‘
noticed a nﬁmber of things that struck him as odd. The first being an intercom system
connecting t‘he suspects bedroom and the other end being withé The other
-being the large number of phone calls from men/boys tha: the suspect receivéd.-also
suspected a number of gays were calling the suspect from the Hudsoﬁ,N‘H area. |

I asked- about the a;;artment itself. He states it is a 2 bedroom apartment

that rents for $550.00 a month. He has a number of expensivé-:lten;s in the apartment which
include, a TV, vedio, telescope, and tropical fish t;hat the suspect claims are valued at
between 200.00 and 300.00 apiece. Also, an Apple 2 computer. |

—states that the relatiénship between Gordon an 18 exetremely suspect.

The first time he met.he had two black eyes. -suspects-is dealing in

" ugs. He wemas a pager, speaks in whi‘sper‘s,with kids at the YMCA where he works, and
“-ocher suspiciious activity. I asked. ;l.f he suspects Gordon could be involved with
iso far as drugs. H% ‘states he thinks their relationship is probably more into the
prostitution aspect th;n drugs. He did add that he has known the suspect for some time |
and doesn,t feel that‘ he hasA ever been an alcoholic and never even notice him drink anything
other then an occassional beer. |
The incident inwhich-was prompted to report to his mother was an offer from the
suspect. The suspect knew thatﬁwasn,t working at the time. He asked him if he was
interested in making some quick and easy money. The suspect told i he knew someone
who did this type of work who was 18 or 19 years old and that he was making money. The
suspect also told .xe knew a customer who was 18 who woﬁld payi to do him, that
he woxfidn,t have to do anything to this subject in ‘retum'.i told the suspect he
wasn,t like ‘that and refused the offer. Even though Gordon t':old W he could stay for
long as needed, he changed his mind after this refusal and made an excuse fo-

to seek shelter at his fathers home. : : m

) Reporting Officer: éiv’ or Approving:
J.F.McLaughlin w ¢ E—/’
S :
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Narrative Continued:

asked Al to explain about his relationship with the suspect. He states the suspect
has been a friend of the family for close to ten years. That when he became 13 or 14
years old the suspect started to show him considerable more attention then when he was
younger. He would take - to lunch many times, to movies, and on many trhps. Some
of these trips included visits -fo other priest who lives in ﬁanchestér and Nashua. He
also went with the suspect when he visited his parents in Lynn, Massachusetts. He recalls
the parents of the suspect as —being seperated and from jmmxx a poor background. He
aléo recalled visiting St Anselm College with the suspect...states he was the shy
type and the suspect always attempted to make him happy. He did this by always giving
him gifts and cash. He recalled an incident in which his car battery dies and Gordon
automactiﬂcally bought him another. . states even at his young age of 13 or 14 he
knew something was odd or wrong with the suspect.

. .recalled that when he was 15 or 16_ years old he was at the Keene rectory. The

\ -as’pect talked him into a massage. He had.trip down, but he did keep his underwear
on. He then would have t}im lie on a bed and would rub his backside. This included his
upper legs and buttocksi. The suspect after doing this would then attempt to have-
turn over so that he could do ‘his chest.. states he always stopped at this point
and wouldn,t allow the suspect to do so. He recalls having similar massages from the
suspéct in the church on numerous occassions. He also recalled being woken up at about
0800 ome 'morning. The suspect was standing on the edge of the bed and woke him up by
rubbing his chest and worked his hand down towards the victims crotch.. states just
before he reached his genitals he jumped up from bed.

'also recalled talking to the suspect about problems he was having with his

girlfriends. He can recall the suspect always telling him he didn,t need girls anyways.

I asked for other males seen around the suspect. -states he doesn,t recall the

3 name, but he had —ha;lr and operated a SNy onda
civie. ' | | M)

) Reporting Officer: orvj Approving;:
J.F.McLaughlin N
l PR
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.- Case Number
ooy

Narrative Continued: ' ' En

asked- about the suspects contact with his other brothers. He states Gordon

spent the most time with his brothet’ who is now in the navy. I asked about his

younger brotherolf. He told me - was to smart to get involved with Gordon.

Before leaving I asked- i1f their was anything else that I should kpow about the

suspect. He then refered back to the Tecent solicitation by the suspect and said he was

real nervous when he made the offer.

On 9 Nov 88, Manchester,NH Police reported back that they have no record of contact

with the suspect.

‘ On 10 Nov 88, I spoke with Hellen Smith who had called me. She works as a counselor
\ ',\the Keene High School. She then told me s‘he spoke with—. ’That during this
conversation he spoke about the susj:e?:t and said he was going roller ska;:!.ng with him ‘
- tonight. She had furthefk conversation with him about the suspect and -states- that’
-is very dependant on this relatioﬂship and it sounds exetremely suspect.‘She knew .
I was investigating this suspect and wanted me to know about her contact with.

This information lets us know that the suspect is aware of this investigation. It also

may explain t@tewiew results.

—

On 10 Nov 88, - came to the station and spoke with me about his contact

- —
with a - She explained to- that since this burglary investigation
started to center on her s'oné and- that Gordon MacRae has

made several calls to her son both at home and at work.‘ Sbhe feels uncomfortable with

‘ x? contacts. I told - to tell— that she should seek out answers when

%ms subject calls, go far ag his relationship with her son. ‘
/4
Reporting Officer: o%v Approving:
J.F.McLaughlin
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—Cose Number

Narrative Continued:

I spoke with “and oyl aqd ﬁand did not find any

additional information out on the suspect.

I called the Keene High School and identified another subject further as someone

we should interview: A ' -

On 10 Nov 88, at 1630 HRS,_OE—_ came to the station to

be interviewed. _ states he met with the suspect on two occassions. He was initially

referred by the court to the Monadnock Substance abuse center. He made a call to the

ceneer after receiving a call from them. He spoke with Gordon who arranged to meet
i after school. He met him out front and had described the car he was in. Also in

the car wheniwas picked up Tmmyx was-.ﬁ was dropped off first

__4d the suspect and- continued to the colony mill, where the alcohol screening

‘ fori was to take place. Once at the Colony Mill Gordon met with -1n the food

/

14

r;art‘area. He sat with the suspect in this area. Other people were also in the area

aﬁd-was surprised by the non formal way in which the scrt;ening was taking place.
‘was also surprised at the suspect not using forms or taking any notes. During

this first meeting at the milli. states Gordon gave him his card and his home number.

Gordon told . that no rone else\ has his home number. ,

I asked'- what type of questions was asked of him. He said he was asked about
his family problems, drugs, and other kids at the High school he knows. The first
meeting between the two took about 35 or 45 min_utes. At the end of this meeting the
suspect arranged to meet with -at the same time and place, the next week.

The s‘e_cond meeting between the suspect and - took plece as scheduled. This

ting also took between 35 and 45 minutes and was in the same area of the mall. I

\. |
asked what part of the entire conversations concerned drugs, and.[ﬁ,aw very little.

) Reporting Officer: Wg:
J.F.McLaughlin VA =

M

MARTELL BUSINESS FORMS, P N-0079



KEENE POLICE DEPARTMENT Page _=57= CASE CONTINUATION REPORT

\

. the suspect. This meeting was concluded with the suspect telling ‘that he didn,t

~—- these meetings have been either at the YMCA or while walking on the street with the

Narrative Continued: » I. ic Number

- NS
. - U U e
- states most of the conversation had little to do with what he thoughe he

~

was there for. He states the suspect w'as more interested in getting him to go to the
YMCA to play racketball then anything else. The suspect also kept offering to buy-

some refreshments. -recalls possibly accepting a coke but received no cash from

need any further counseling from him; but told him to call him sometime so they céu‘ld
go and play racketball. ’

-states that the suspect made him feel a little u'ncomfprtable because he was
to friehdly. . compared him to another subject who he had met some time ago. This
subject was investigated for being a pedophile and was later convictéd for having oral
sex with va 15 year old boy.'states both the suspect and this' subject are very
nuch alike.

-states he has seen the suspect 5 or 6 times since these two meetings. Most

suspect pulling over and speaking with - When he does so he always télls -to
Ve

call him to go play racketball.

The last time -saw the suspect was recently at the YMCA. He was with _

and they wanted to use the YMCA. .didu,t have the money and the suspect came along and
gladly paid the money with no second thoughts.
I thanked. for his time and asked him to call me if he thought of any additonal

information.

Reporting Officer: g isor Approving:

J.F.McLaughlin
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Cou Numbol ‘ l

Narrative Contmued

wome oy
L

On 11 Nov 88, I called the Baltimore County Police Department and spoke with &7 52
Det Stephen Fox about this case. Fox has received a copy vof this report and was handling
follow up leads in the Baltimore area. He states that the suspect came to their department
through an x-major who met the suspect through her association with a catholic church
The suspect was: associated with the youth department for a period of between a year and
18 months. During this time he only had two occassions where he worked with males, and
was not supervised. One of theee youths committed Suicide. The ot;er is now 18 or 19
years old and Fox is attempting to locate him for the purpose of .an interview.‘Fox etates

| the suspect had developed a relationship with both of these family(s) where the boys came

ftom. I informed Fox that the boy that the suspect dealt with in Hampton attempted
sutkide, and two of those he dealt with in Keene also attempted suicide.

I also asked about this Baltimore County Police Depertment meritourious award the

‘spect claims to have received. Fox never heard of any such award but would check into
, —_— .

\

I asked about the suspects drinking. Fox states he spoke with a few officers

who recall the suspect as an alcoholic and one who was always juiced. This is the first
| A .

H

documentation suggesting a drinking problem for the suspect.

Fox states he will keep us informed as he goes along.

Investigation to continue.

) Reporting Officer: W. Approving:
J.F.McLaughlin
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Narrative Confinued: - . l o ~cq~il~um».,

On 11 Nov 88, I called—and told her we were investigating Gordon

MacRae concerning his relationship with teenage males. I cautioned her that the suspect

6 o i

(@]

has had a number of relationships with teenage boys which have been looked into and which
appear proper. But that other relationships appear exetren;ely suspect.~ stated
that just last month she was speaking with Father Ray at St Bernards church ébout a
pending annulment she is seeking. She at that time asked about Father Gordon since she
planned to list him as a pries; and wanted to make sure he was still on the roll. Father

Ray told her he was still considered a priest.

-also stated her son- was very friendly and spent a lot of time

with the suspect. She states her home is within walking distance to the churcfx and they
are members. She told me .became in trouble with the Police recently this summer and
she contacted Gordon because of his counseling position with the Monadnock Substance
‘huse center. ‘ i

R | asked— how long her sons have know the suspect and she said since
he first came to Keene, /which was 1983. She described his relationship with.as

having gone fishing, to movies, and out to lunch with the suspect on numerous occassions.

-

Her son was at the youth center which is located at the St Josephs school. I attempted to

call the center but the phone which 1s in another room went unanswered. I called back.
- and tol-d her this and asked her to accompany her son to the station for the

interview when he returned home which she suspected would be in a half hour.

‘On 11 Nov 88, I met with Sgt Brown and —who is the a member of the

Board of Directors of the Monadnock Substance abuse center. The purpose of this meeting

was to-brief a member of the board so that when the suspect is arrested, that they will

have knowledge of the case and be able to respond if necessary. The briefing took about.

our and half. The items discussed were typed out on an outline. This outline is

Doy
. \

épart of the case file. . ‘
: )

Reporting Officer : PProving:

J.F.McLaughlin
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Case Number

Narrative Confinued:

S 2o
. - <

On 11 Nov 88, I sent the attached tt to all points in the state of New Hampshire

requesting information on the suspect.

_caned and said she had located her son and was on the way to the

station with him for the purpose of an in:erview- wasn,t told the reason for

-the interview.

1 met'with—who is 14 years old. He is tall and slender and having

light colored hair._ states he met the suspect about two years ago but has had
little actual contacf wifh him. He states the suspect has planed a number of fishing
trips andother activities but'always cancels them. He has received no gifts or cash from
the suspect. He states on one occassion he went Vto the rectory and watched a movie which
“he suspect rented for him. While he‘watchec‘i the movie father gordon was hearing |

afessions. Wheﬁ he returned he took -home without incident.-states he

never heard any talk from the suspect which made him feel umcomfortable. ‘also

s

’

told me that Ftaherr Gordon told him he was a cop, and that he had a problem with alcohol

and smoking. - added that_ also knows the suspect but hasn,t said-

anything bad about him in the apst.—said his brot’her- who is now 20 used to

See a lot of the suspect, but never told him anything bad about those visits.

I then spoke wit_and she stated she had lunch with the sﬁspect about

a month ago and is shocked about his possibly being involved with teenagers in this

manner. She also said-ha's Yeen with the suspect. She also mentioned a

family which is close to the suspect. The father of thi-family works at the

High sehool with some food service. _ She states they

have two sons in the family and are members of St Bernards Church.

I thanked- and her son for their time. I also asked _to speak wit+»

her sg!about any possible abuse or solicitations. : /] / 0
) Reporting Officer: Bppefviso) proving:
J.F.Mclaughlin .
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Narrative Continued: ll Case Number |

o
G P
v

On 14 Nov 88, AU care to the 6ffice and he was briefed on this case’ *

He states he appreciates the forwarning we are giving him so far as the effect an

[

arrest of the Executive Director would have on their organization. He asked us if

we would be willing to spéak with other board members if the need arises‘. We agreed

to asist him.

On 14 Nov 88, I called the High school and further {dentified - I
‘ Of- - I called the High school guidance counselor

and arranged through him to haveﬁ come to the station after school. A short

timg later~ called and asked what I wanted to speak with him about. I told

him it was about Gordon MacRae. He stated who I know him, he's a great guy. He then

said I probably wanted to speak with him about, "That Hampton Incident". I wasn,t

sure what.was referring to, but.l arranged to mex meet with him later in
\ the day.“

—states his father knows MacRae through his job at Beech H111.~

works at Beech Hill with the DWI program_.- states he has been seeing MacRae
since June of this year and estimated he has been with him between 10 and 15 times.
These meetings would assist din dealing with his am parents. He stated MacRae
would discuss his family problems with him, and takes the kids side instead of the
parents, and he 1iked this in MacRae.—explainéd thaﬁhas seen the
Asuspect on a number of occasions and has made mention of MacRae poSsibly being a
homosexual .. However, this has never come up as an issue between MacRae andé

i -expiiined that if MacRae was a homosexual it would not effect their relation-
ship. -stated he could not believe that MacRae woudd ever do a’*’nything
inproper' unless it took place a long time ago when he was drinking. I thanked-
fbr Jis time and felt that he woudd probably call the suspect and add to his

already mounting stress. " T
Reporting Officer: SWoving:
J.F.McLaughlin AL
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l Narrative Continued: L

hpom g

. ) “ s o
On 14 Nov 88, at 1600 HRS, I received & call from Gordon MacRae. He asked for" °
me by name. MacRae then said he had recefved a couple of disturbing calls and

asked to speak with me in person. I asked what type of calls and he said he received
one from_ It explained her sons had been interview and the Spofford

incident had been mentioned. He then sa1d~ had cal'led him as well about

his being interviewed as well I agreed %o a meeting with MacRae and asked him to

stop by.

I spoke with Sgt Brown about the suspects call and also that he was on his
| way to the station. Brown agreed to be present for the interview. Ne then prepared
an office. |
At about 1620 HRS, MacRae came in with Sgt Brown and we sat down. MacRae then
went on to explain furtker about hfs two disturbing phone calls. I did nof speak
\ with him at this point and just sat back as he spoke. The bottom line of what he
had to say, was whetber he was being 1nvest19ated at this time. He had said he felt
the investigation at/Spofford Hall was closed and was determined to be unfounded.
I then told Macrae that he was presently under investigation and thus would
require the reading of his rights. I reminded him about his Police background and -
he probably already knows this. I also told him the interview would be recorded to

safequard both him and the Police from misunderstandings about what was exactly

stated. The tape was thenx  sgarted and qualified.

Reporting Officer: : SUW ving:
J.F.Mclaughlin L7 /
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Narrative Continued: ﬂ;

The suspect was then read his rights has he read along on a seperate sheef: : 2 >

Each right was fully read. I asked MacRae if he was familar with his rights and he
said he was. I asked him if he was willing to speak with us now without an attourney. ¢/)/)
He stated his attourney was out of town. Regardless of this MacRae decided to sreaf////
with us. I then asked him to sibn the form 1f he was wilIing to do so. He then
signed the form. The time on the rights form was recorded as-1630 HRS. Both Sgt
Brown and I signed the forﬁ as witness(s). Sgt Brown also notéd in the remarks
section of the form that the conversation regarding the'rights was fecordeﬁ on
tape number KPD-C-31. ,

I started by asking the suspect what his official relationship was with the
Church. He stated he was still a Father, but added that calling him by his first
name was fine. MacRae was toid the investigation involved a number of different
incidents. I then asked about his role qjth the Baltimore County Police Depaftment.

N " He stated‘he was bever actually a Police officer and his role was as a counselor.

I asked if he had ever told anyone he was a Po]ice Officer and he said he had not.

A He stated he never intentlona]ly mislead anyone that he was a Police officer. What
he stated he would tell them was that he had worked with the Baltimore County Police
for 3 an& 172 yeafs. He referred to'this as a full time internship.

I then shifted to thé 1983 Hampton incident and asked if he made the Board of
Directors of the Monadnock Substance Abuse Council were aware of this. He stated
they were not. He was then asked if he was aware that his name was on the DCYS
sexual offenders 1ist. He said he was. I fhen asked him about his handling some DCYS
referals. He stated he doesn,t. He then denied having any contact wit_
other then over the telephone. He refered to him as-and Sgt Brown stated it was
the same subject. |

The suspect was then told his 1ife was going to grumble because of what has

taken place and that he would be facing arrest.

VA i
Reportin Oﬂscu Superyis ving:
J. F McLaughlin
7
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Cose Number

Narrative Continued:

I told»the suséect are intent at this time was to keep the matter in the District
Court. He was told are main concern during this investigation in the youthful victims
that he has had confact with. He was told he has had some transgressions with a number
of youths and we were txk thowoughly convinced of his involvement. The suspect was
further told not waste our time with any denidls or justifications of his actions.

I suggested to the suspect to resolve the matter with us. \ |

The suspect then stated ﬁe wasn,t sue what these problems wére. I told him it
concerned his solicitation of males for sex, and that this was the charge he would
face. He stated he had had conversations with a couple of kids in which he did ¥k
receive requests for large amounts of money. One of these youths he stated told him he
would do anything for money. I asked who this was and he named— He further
added that- was with him in the car at one time and made a comment that he needed

Tot of money to buy a bike. The suspect s;ated he countered that money was very
\ portant . He states~responded that he would do anything for ‘money. The suspect
stated he to]d—jhat this attitude concerned him. The suspects stated he has
heard this same attitude from 2 or possible 3 other kids. The suspect stated he told all

of these:boys that he knew someone’who had given money for sex, but that this was the.
extent of the conversation. His purpose for this conversation was to solicite their
reaction.'l asked the suspect if he ever solicited anyone for money. He stated he never
put it that way. He further added that he is concerned about his problem with teems
because of what happened in 1983. He then stated he was under the influence of alcohol
at the time. He then stated his attraction to teens is not an on going issue. He
explained his desire for tesnaged boys manifested itself while he was an alcoholic.
I tried to summarized the suspects statements by saying he was trying to clear up

this investigation by suggesting he had such a concern for ihese boys and their use of

3s and what they would ‘do withxxan for money. 'MacRae then brough up_ name

again and said he was the one who said he would do anything for money.

) Reporting Officer: l Super proving:
J.F.Mclaughlin L Z
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Case Number "

Narrative Continued: | 560

I asked the suspect if he though the- kid was coming onto to him. He stated
he thought so initially and that as a result he became concerned. The suspect admitted
to giving-small amounts of money in the past but that he did not have to do any-

thing for the cash. The suspect added that on one occasion- helped him stain a
desk. The suspect stated QUuuul) wanted $75.00 to $80.00 but that he never overtly asked

for it. The purpose for themoney was for a bike according to the"susp_ect. The suspect

estimated the time of this iaocidet as a year ago last summer.

The suspect was asked about who else he spoke with about the manner in which they

could earn money. He states he became concerned with (I and then with -

He s'tated_ had borrowed some moriey from him to pay a' shaﬂ fine. The susbect said

he gave him the money on the condition that he attend some AA meetings‘. This was followed

by MY 20ain asking the suspect for more money. The suspect said he told-that
e-xpected something in return and that -knew what this was, meaning attending

t.  AA meetings. The suspect then stated-had told him he knew of other ways

- to earn money and mentione/d some illegal meathoads. The suspect did state he.told-

he could sell himself, but made no further comment. He stated this was the extent of the

conversation. .
I asked about- and how the conversation went with him. The suspect said he

did speak with.in the same manner. He said heA had heard.was possibly involved
with drug use. -'also told the suspect he needed money as well.

I changed the subject to exactly .what the suspects job was. He stated he was the
director and he didn,t do much if any xxxakt counseling. He said he carries a beeper
and handles the emergency calls.

The?suspect was asked if since coming to Keene has he been sexually active with any
nale under the ‘age of eighteen. He stated he hesn,t. I asked the suspect to give me some
o1 for doing my job‘, and told him he was not telling the truth. The suspect then

:larified the question and asked, "Under 187".
pd
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Narrative Continued: umé ¢

e suspect reconsidered the question and then he woudd be throwing away everything.

I then told the suspect I had a statement from a male who received a full body masarge
from him right in the Keene rectory. He denied this. I suggested that everyone I spoke to
must be 1ying. The suspect then stated when a fiiend of his was arrested in Marlboro
about two years ago he received a lot of criticism from parents. I told the suspect
the incident I was referrlng to took place prior to 1986. He again denied the charge.

Sgt Brown then reminded the suspect that publicity was something that we were
trying to avoid. He reminded the suspect that the agency has had good results and
that we have been happy with their services. The suspéct was remindéd about the car
accident he had and the way that the media handled it. The suspect retufned back to
the incident about the full body masarge. He stated he could not recall an incident

involving a teenaged male who recejved a body masarfe and a sexual assault, in the

rectory. .
N I then told the suspect that two of the boys he was very close to in Blatimore
would also concern us. pne of which dies as a result of a suicide. He stated thfs boy
had a number of suicidé] incidents while he knew him and evidently afterwards.

I then told the suspect his statement so far as what happened at Spofford Hall
wasn,t plausible. The suspect stated he could see no connestion between the Spofford
Hall incident and what we were investigating. I suggested he was the connection

The suspect was then asked about the-incident. He was asked if he picked
up a 19 year old male and kept him out after curfew and did not have him attend an
AA meeting as required, and sexually solicited him. He denied the charge at first but
then addded that he spoke with him about sex for money 1in the same manner as he spoke
wwithithe other victims. I asked him 1f this was some type of interview process. He
stated it wasn,t. He simply stated 1t was something that cahe up and he was concerned.

'sked what would happen if he had accepted the offer and the suspect stated he would

not have accepted.
yo»

Reporting Officer: Supeys; oving:
J.F.McLaughlin W
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Narrative Continued:

The suspect was told that his answers were not satisfactory,‘that he looked very
uncomfortable, and evassive. The suspect then reflected on the fact that he would
diffenently loose his job. I told the suspect he was right when he stated he had

to much to loose, but that he still made a number of wrong deceisions. I suggested

to the suspect that he start to be sincere about what he had to say. Helwas given

the dpportinity to clear this up. The suspect stated he felt -he was being very honest.
I told the suspect that the—universal agreement that was forméd by everyone I spoke
with during this investigation was that he was very dishdnest.and know as a lier.

Sgt Brown reminded the suspect that we didn,t call him to the station, that he
called us. The reason was that this inQestigation had‘still undeveloped leads and
that we were tied to leads out of our jurisdiction. ‘hen discussed the 1983
case and other events in the suspects 1ife.

The suspect was told we  that we have investigated a number of these cases in |
\__ the past and were convinced that his style of dealing with boys indicated a problem/
I told the suspect h1s problem needed to be addressed and it was up to him to do so.
Brown reminded the suspect we were not done with the investigation. The suspect
asked if the affidavit was on a specific charge. He was.tbld that it was. The suspect
was reminded that he has made some major accomplishments at his work place. But that
his Board of Directors have been notified and ére in shock. Other problems at the
suspects wrok place were also discussed.

Sgt Brown told.the suspect that if the problem which came up in 1983 had resurfaced
then lets get it controlTed. The suspect was also told we were soncerned about how this
was going to effect the agency. Brown stated he wanted to have this situation taken
care of as quickly and as quiet as possible.

The suspect then requested that we go off tape for a moment. We agreed to do so

ol
) Reporting Officer: prmving: .
J.F . Mclaughlin - f
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nd I logged off at 1458 HRS.
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H ' ] _Case Number ., ., ., |
Narrative Confinued: | A _ N6

When we were off the tape the suspect did finally admitt that he had solicited
QMR for sex. He also added however, that he is unsure what hw would have done if

P was agreeable. He then also stated he opened the same door to NS and
| to _ To a lesser extent he states he did the same to- He is

unsure whether - ever caught onto to what he had proposed.

‘I then went through the report and made mentdon of other names that had been

deve]oped He stated he knew some and others he did not. I was concerned about SN

) because his emotional state if fragile and we did not have any interview plans

confirmed. I asked the suspect whether we needed to speak with this subject. He stated

‘that he never made any offers to- or his brother -

The process of getting the suspect to admit what his true intentions were when he

made these solicitations came in pieces. Towards the end he gave a more sincere and

~thful recall to exactly what happened. 1 read to him the account given to me by -
L_- I asked 1f this was actuarate. He made mentton that a word used by me

was not used. by -} told him that I was reading from a report and these were

my words. He then agreed/that this was accurate. I asked him if -had lied to us
about what took place He stated that- did not lie and was truthfu] I again asked
if -was truthful when he decribed the 20 Oct 88 incident. The suspect mxx agiin
stated that -was truthful.

The suspect also recanted on much of what he said about all of the boys he solicited,
while speaking on tape. He admitted he was untruthful when he explained these situations
to us. He also told us that when he spoke with-he was soliciting him as well. He
also stated he was attempting to do the same thing to--, and to. to a lesser

extent. —
The victim expressed his remorse at having done this to these victims. I mentioned

it least one of the victims was very confused about why this had happened to h1m,

by someone he trusted so much. /
Z

i Reporting Officer: Superyisy ing:
: J. F McLaughlin
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Case Number

Narrative Continued:

asked the suspect if he would consider paying for any counsel‘ing that was needed for -

- He stated that he would like to do so .

A large amount of the conversation that took place after the tape was off was about

_ The suspect states he never touched—sexuaﬂy. I asked Sgt
Brown to speak with the suspect about what—’had stated as the reasons for the
forgery(s) to his checks back in 1987. Sgt Brown then read the portion of the statement
in which- stated he tho{zgh the suspect was gay and was using their relationship
to further the possiblity of them becoming involved. Thé purpose wf the crime was |
stated as an act of retribution on the part of-agansv,t the suspect. The suspect
was asked to reflect back to that time and think over whether or not‘ had reason
to believe this. He stated-might have misunderstood his dntentions and that the
results were that might have had bad thoughs about him.

The suspect denies having any sexual ipvolvement with any children or young adults.
.- returned once again to the incident which I brought to his attention about giving
a young male a full body masarge. He still was unable to recall this. He also again stated
that what happened at S;offord Hall was not his fault. That the stated victim was to
biame and he did nothing to promote his behavior. _

The relationship between the suspect and -continued;'The suspect stated
that this would really hurt @l to find out about the charge and the truth. He kept
seaching for ways to either have no formal charge and to have no press involvement.

I told him that a charge waé going to be made and thex situation and the 1ife he has
lead to date demand that one be pressed. As to the press, Sgt Brown spoke with the
suspect once again and told him we would not release any statement regarding the details
of this investigation. That if the press made inquaries that a statement would be made
about how his conduct in no way 1§ to be attributed to the égency which he used to work

The suspect then voéced some plans of resigning from his position and taking a job

that he has been seeking in Massachusetts, in the Danvers area.

yd o
Reporting Officer: up er, ing:
3.F. Mtk Tin N
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Narrative Confinued:

We discussed with the suspect that any job he would consider would have to deal
with adults and not with children. The suspect then said he has come to thet conclusion
himself and the job he was seeking did only deal with adults.

I also spoke with the suspect abott his motor vehicle accident which took p]ace‘
this summer on Route #9 in chesterfield,NH. I told him ‘it was my opinion and'that of-
the State Police who investigated the accident, that it was a suicide attempt.He then
told me that this occured when—thé Spofford Hall incident was brdbgh to the attention
of the Manchester Diocesease and he was scheduled for a meefing inlManéhester with the
Church regarding the state investigation. He stétes he had a lot on kis mind and then
stated these thoughs of suicide were in his mind when the accident occurred and that
since he has spoke with his counselor about this and feels as though he has it under
control. During our conversation which lasted off tape from 1700 till 1925, I spoke
ith the suspect on four seperate timés, about his presént mental condition and whether‘

... was at thié time thinking about sutcide. He denied any suicidal thoughs and said he

- would be OK. We asked about calling someone from the Manchester office of the Church

or either of the two Prlests assigned to St Bernards. He stated this would be the last
cho1ce and that he wasn,t close to the church or the Priests at St Bernards. I asked about
h1s option of returning to the church and he said it would be 1mpossible since he had
the 1983 incident, followed by being suspended by the Church for tﬁe Spofford Hall
incident, and in 1ight of this present chafge He felt this option no longer existed.

I also offered to callthe President of his Board, that being Monica Tucker. He

again stated he didn,t want anyone called. He said he had an 0800 meeting already set
with Monica and would see her there and would make his intention of resigning known at
| that tfme. ‘

| The Suspect during this time asked to use the phone. He called for his @essages

‘received two. One was from- He called him at the YMCA and arranged to meet

h1m in front of the YMCA at 1930 HRS.
y A

Reporting Officer: Super oving:
J.F.Mclaughlin %
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Cose Numborw

I Narrative Confinued:

'he second message was from a board member named James Meehan; It was later learned
that he went and spoke with this board member and stayed there until about 2330 HRS.
A statement was taken from the suspect. Sgt Brown entered the statement into the
word processors The suspect gave him the text to enter The suspect recefved
suggest1ons from both Brown and myself so far as the content. He then was given a
written statement from the computer which he reviewed. He decided to remove the
words,"a xathmXix roman catﬁolic priests", from the statement.”A second statement
with this deletioh was made. It was again reviewed by the.suspect. He was then asked
if the statement was true and he swore it was so. He signed the document. We then
arranged wikh the suspect to call us on Thursdey, so that we could formalize what
willt take place on Kixd Friday. The suspect already had told us that he wanted
to plead quilty and have his disposition all in the same court appearance. The suspect

then left with Sgt Brown who had further conversations with him in the hallway.

The tape with the suspect initial interview on it has been logged in with
e

Sgt Brown.

On 15 Nov 88, — and— came to the station concerning -

the suspect. He did not show for his meeting with - They spoke to us about
what process would take place. When they heard that the suspect stated he would

resign from Bis position, they were relieaved. They then became concerned about the

suspect and the possibility of suicide. They arranged to seek him out to assist him
on a personel basis. I also told them I had received word that a number of his possessions
were already taken from his office. I suggested he might behaving a hard time getting

up the nerve to face any of them. They both left and said they would try to locate him.

On 15 Nov 88, -as briefed on this investigation. She wanted to be warned

“about any arrest since her son is unaware of the investigation.

Reporting Officer : Su ; pPproving:
3.F.MCanah e f%/ |
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Narrahve Continued:

On 15 Nov 88, I spoke with —an“d told her of the disposition that we
would seek in the court agans,t the suspect. She had no real problems with it. I
asked whether she though her hx son would need any counseling. She feels as though he
will. She expressed a number of post disclosure incidents in which her son ha; shown
trouble dealing with his victimization. Sgt Brown also spoke with~bécause

she was somewhat upset about this subject matter.

I attempted to call Sylvia Gale about this case developement. and was unable to do so.

NOTE: The suspects place of birth was identified as Beverly, Mass.

NOTE: The suspect was offered a copy of his statement and declined for time.

aAa—v AL
Reporting Officer: isor Approving:
J.F.McLaughlin W/ Frene
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